#130101

DISTRICT #1
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance {Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manage%l/\ ‘
DATE: February 25, 2013 (B of T) Date: March 7, 2013
TITLE: Buckingham Court Cul-de-sac ROW Vacation

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development MA,

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration a vacation of a
portion of the public right-of-way of Buckingham Court cul-de-sac. This vacation is part of the
development agreement, Resolution 31-12, Section 9. (3/4 vote of the trustees required 5 of 6)

Staff recommends approval of this request.

Staff recommends waiver of first reading in order to accommodate the developer’s schedule for
closing and obtaining a building permit.

Please place this item under separate action on the March 7, 2013 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Directo, _ Date

Village Managsr X |




